
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FOI REF: 21/628 
 
 
13th December 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
Could you please provide the following information regarding your current Sterile 
Services Track and Trace system that is in use? 
 
1. Do you have an HSDU Department?  
 

Yes. 
 
2. If yes, what Sterile Services Track and Trace system do you currently use?  
 
 Health Edge. 
 
3. When did the contract start and when does the contract end?  
 

1st November 2020 to 30th October 2025 
 
4. How much do you spend on support for the system on an annual basis?  
 
 £8606 per annum. 
 
5. Who is the current Sterile Services Manager?  
 

Tracey Ellis – HSDU / Decontamination Lead. 
 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 



 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, please write to the 
Freedom of Information Department (esh-tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Linda Thornhill (Mrs) 
Corporate Governance Manager 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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